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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

e —
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 11:00 am
To: Jocelyn Ng
Cc: Jeannie Cheng; SUR
Subject: RE: MV - SKS5683R ; DOA: 29/11/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value for SKS 5683R is § 23K (est) as at November 2019.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:55 pm

Cc: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: MV - SKS5683R ; DOA: 29/11/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Have a great week aheaol!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
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Sﬁirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:' Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:55 pm

Cc: Jeannie Cheng

Subject: MV - SKS5683R ; DOA: 29/11/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bujl_ding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

FE

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg G (O B in BES

A Member of B8] INSURANCE GROLF

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may co in information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of tf ivilege o to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

* Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

OPC Cash Rebate Details
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Date:

OPC Cash Rebate Amount:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perjod(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 03 Dec 2019

M=) <K

Singapore NRIC
991l

SKS5683R

No

03 Dec 2019
MAZDA

MAZDAB 2.3L 5EAT
Grey

2010

1310498289
JM6LY103200200678
120.0 kW (160 bhp)
$33,811.00

28 Jul 2010

28 Jul 2010

1

$33,811.00

Yes (w.e.f 25 Jul 2015)
27 Jul 2020
$787.00

Yes
27 Jul 2020
$16,905.00

27 Jul 2020

B -Car(1601cc & above)
10

$42,889.00

$2,778.00

$19,683.00

Chedl



https:.’lwww.sgcarman.com/used_carsllisting.php?RGD=2010&MOD=Mazda 8&RPG

12/4/2019 Used Mazda 8 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars

Sell My Car Directory

FREE VALUATION,

Be informed don't get lowballed.

Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

TGE A A Arer

Find out your car's worth today!

T

Post an Advertisement

1548hp V({g =
HIN LUNG Al
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just | i LUNG AUTO 30 yeors
$58 until it's SOLD! B <<imicc .
: One Stop Car Hub
Finance, Insurance, Workshop L
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars =
| Browse by Category v Sortby DatePosted v |20 results/page
2 vehicles Mazda 8 Sl o ‘ Search g
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Mazda 8 Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Available

Mazda 8 2.3A $24,900 $9,660 fyr 17-Sep-2010 2,261 cc 138,000 km MPV Available
Trade-In Welcome, Bank And In House Loan All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only,
Boeki Auto Pte Ltd

Pested: 16-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 Mazda §, 2010 mazda 8, Mazda 8, mazda §, Mazda, 8, Used Mazda

Mazda B 2.3A (New 10-yr $66,888 $6,680 /yr 31-May-2010 2,261 cc 162,000 km MpV Available

COE)
Consignment Unit, Option To Buy With 5 Or 10 Years Renew COE, Bank Loan, In House Loan Available,

Posted: 24-0ct-20149 Tags: 2010 Mazda ¥, 2610 mazda B, Mazda 6, mazda 6, Mazda, §. Used Mazda

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a march is found.
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

20 ¥ | results/page

Home  New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory = Products Insurance | Article ' Forum |Resources
sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paratle] import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks,
tars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC Cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage car:
Instirance. Find buy used Mazda 8, Mazda 8 Singapore, used Mazda B Singapore, used Mazda 8, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mazda 8 Singapore. We have new car dealers
remprising paraliel ‘importers, authorisad car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new price fists, new car launches and new car pramotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapare jobs, real estate prapertios for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results

sedan cars, fuxury cars, sports
car brands, carpark rates & car

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered fram sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no a
that this i ation is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions ar warrant the accuracy of this

ance can be given
Hformation

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement

©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,
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